Md. Awal Bashar

React | JavaScript | WordPress Developer

Contact

awalbashar194@gmail.com

(L) +8801631483563

Nirala, Khulna, Bangladesh

https://bashar0091.github.io/ awalbasharofficial/

Hard Skill

- · React Js
- JavaScript Development
- WordPress Development
- Api Integration

Soft Skill

- · Frontend Development
- Bootstrap 4, 5
- Sass, Scss
- Tailwind
- jQuery

Education Background

- Bachelor of Science
 Department in CSE,
 From North Western University, Khulna
 Completed in 2018
- Higher Secondary School Certificate Certified in Science Group, From Khulna Public College, Khulna Completed in 2013
- Secondary School Certificate
 Certified in Science Group,
 From Khulna Textile Miles Highschool, Khulna
 Completed in 2011

About Me

Highly proficient React, WordPress & Frontend Developer with 3+ years of experience. Design and build creative websites for different categories in eCommerce, agency, business, blog, non-profit, etc. Experience working with so many creative teams and agencies. Experience of handle abroad client's expectations, requirements, and satisfaction.

Professional Experience

LSKIT , Khulna (Iskit.com)
As Senior Frontend Developer

2021 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- Junior Web Designer
- Junior WordPress Developer
- Senior WordPress Developer
- Junior React Developer
- Team Leader of Frontend Designer
- Senior Team Leader of Frontend Designer

Future IT, Khulna As Junior Mentor

2019 - 2021

Key responsibilities:

- Online Mentor
- Office Assistance
- Web Design Internship

Khulna IT, Khulna As an Intern 2018 – 2019

Key responsibilities:

- Basic Office Management
- Collaborate with Students & Teacher